



Mr Darryl Thiedeke
Unit 4 Gateway Business Park
63-79 Parramatta Road
Silverwater New South Wales 2128

01/07/2022

Dear Mr Thiedeke

Tinda Creek Quarry – Biodiversity Offset Extension Request (SSD-4978)

I refer to your request (SSD-4978-PA-21) for an extension of time to secure the biodiversity offset required by condition of approval 16 of Schedule 3 of the development consent.

I note you are seeking approval from the NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service (NPSW) to add the offset area, of approximately 106.6 hectares, to the adjoining National Parks Estate.

I understand significant progress has been made in this regard and the offset will be added to the National Parks Estate shortly.

Consequently, an extension is granted under 31 July 2022 to finalise the transfer of the offset area to the NPWS.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton via carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Jessie Evans'.

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary